
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1SOUTH EAST TEXAS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

to
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR BROADBAND

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PLANNING

ISSUE DATE: JULY 28, 2023
GENERAL INFORMATION

The South East Texas Regional Planning Commission (“SETRPC”) is requesting Qualification Statements for professional services for detailed broadband planning to design and develop broadband infrastructure in Jefferson, Hardin and Orange counties. 

This Addendum No. 1 clarifies the original Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) by responding to written questions received by SETRPC since the Issue Date as set forth in the “Clarifications” section below.  All other terms and conditions of the RFQ, the terms and conditions of which are incorporated herein by reference, shall remain in full force and effect.


There is no expressed or implied obligation of the SETRPC to reimburse responding Offerors for any expenses incurred in preparing submittals in response to this RFQ and the SETRPC will not reimburse responding Offerors for such expenses.

SUBMISSION OF QUALIFICATION STATEMENTS:  One (1) original and eight (8) copies of all documents shall be sealed and submitted as Offeror’s response to:


South East Texas Regional Planning Commission

Attention: Bob Dickinson
2210 Eastex Freeway

Beaumont, Texas 77703

MARK ENVELOPE: Name and Address of Firm and Transportation & Environmental Resources Division Request for Qualifications for Broadband Planning
Request for Qualifications
Due: August 21, 2023
ALL PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED IN THE OFFICES OF THE SOUTH EAST TEXAS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION NO LATER THAN 3:00 P.M. CENTRAL TIME, MONDAY, AUGUST 21, 2023.  The South East Texas Regional Planning Commission is not responsible for lateness or non-delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the offices of the South East Texas Regional Planning Commission shall be the official time receipt.

Offeror’s response must include a statement that Offeror has received, acknowledges and understands the requirements of this Addendum No. 1 to RFQ.
CLARIFICATIONS
A.  QUESTION: RFQ Section III.B.5. (and VI.A.3.) – For the purposes of defining which personnel and experience we will highlight in our response, are you expecting we will provide high-level design and costing (for grant purposes) or detail (construction and permit level) design or are you anticipating (as in item 6) that a private provider will be selected, and they will do their own final design? 

· If one or more of the counties might consider building some of their own middle and/or last mile, would you like us to provide personnel who can provide bondable level feasibility work?

· If the counties will likely focus on working with a private provider, do you anticipate us helping the counties to do a provider selection process (again, so that we know who to include in the team)?
SETRPC RESPONSE: Offeror responses should include personnel and experience information for both high-level design and costing (for grant purposes) and detailed design such as construction and permitting. 
Because the initial stage of the Broadband project includes the further defining of the scope of work and cost analyses and funding, responses should prioritize the fundamental aspects of the high-level design and costing part of the project as it includes the selected firm’s further defining of the scope of work and unique plan for each individual county, as opposed to focus on later stages which may include provider selection and actual construction. 
B. QUESTION: RFQ Section V.D.2. – Are you looking for case studies of our projects that align with your scope of services or do you want some other information in this section?

SETRPC RESPONSE: Submission of case studies is not necessary.  A listing and very short summary, if necessary, of projects with similar expertise and experience as stated in the RFQ is sufficient. 

C. QUESTION: Will SETRPC please provide us with a sample of your professional services agreement for review?
SETRPC RESPONSE: A sample professional SETRPC professional services agreement will not be provided at this time.  In the event SETRPC is able to obtain such an agreement within the next few business days, it will be provided through the issuance of another Addendum to this RFQ.  
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